



Ms. ZAINABBI S L

Assistant Professor

Specialization : Faculty of Computer Science

Email: zainabbi08@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/zainabbi-l-1b3a673a>

Qualification

- K-SET
- MCA(Master Of Computer Applications)
- BCA(Bachelor Of Computer Applications)

Work Experience -

- 2011 –present – Assistant Professor for Jain Degree College, Hubballi

Courses Facilitated

- BBA
 1. Digital Fluency
 2. Computer applications I
 3. Computer applications I
- BCOM
 1. Computer Fundamentals
 2. Computer applications in Business I
 3. HTML
 4. Computer applications in Business II
 5. RDBMS and Business

Career Summary

Ms. Zainabbi S L is a zealous Faculty with Digitized Skills which results, to facilitate proactive mutual learning environment with an integral focus on practical training, presentation but as importantly, fostering of students' self-esteem, reinforcing self-esteem in the classroom is highly associated with increased motivation and learning.

She believes, when students are pushed to be creative and productive, they are more likely to be entrepreneurial and make technological advances, ultimately leading to economic development of a Country. Her area of specialization is Computer Science which includes her 'Paper Presentation' on Topics related to "Artificial Intelligence with a blend of New Digital Technologies".

Research Interest

Artificial Intelligence and Data Science

Research Publications

S.N	Title of Paper	Journal Name	ISSN/ISBN	Year
1	Role of ICT in Higher Education in Selected places during COVID'19 (2021)	JSSAL	ISSN no -2747-5646	
1	Digitalization through Rural Development		ISBN 2231-2137	2017

Articles

NANO ROBOTICS and Digital Infrastructure- A revolutionized movement toward Digital India

Consultancy / Projects

Handled projects for BCA students in software development & web designing

Books/Chapters

-NIL-

<p>Applications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BCA <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. C programming 2. C++ 3. JAVA 4. Software Engineering 5. DAA 6. DBMS 7. Operation Research 8. Data Structures 9. E commerce 10. Web designing 11. HTML 	<p>Activities</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Activity</th> <th>Title</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Cavalcade -A national level youth fest from (2012-present) as Faculty in charge for various events in BBA ,B.com , ad BCA</td> <td>Management and commerce Fest</td> <td>2012-present</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>Placement coordinator (2016 onwards)</td> <td>Pool campus</td> <td>Present</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3</td> <td>Placement coordinator (2019 -20)</td> <td>- Connect To Careers</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4</td> <td>Website mgmt committee</td> <td>Jain College</td> <td>2020-21</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5</td> <td>Social media Committee</td> <td>Jain College</td> <td>2020-21</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6</td> <td>Cultural committee</td> <td>Jain College</td> <td>2015-19</td> </tr> <tr> <td>7</td> <td>Conducted Food Fest</td> <td>Jain College</td> <td>2015</td> </tr> <tr> <td>8</td> <td>Paper Setter and Examiner</td> <td>Karnatak University Dharwad</td> <td>2013</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	S.N	Activity	Title	Year	1	Cavalcade -A national level youth fest from (2012-present) as Faculty in charge for various events in BBA ,B.com , ad BCA	Management and commerce Fest	2012-present	2	Placement coordinator (2016 onwards)	Pool campus	Present	3	Placement coordinator (2019 -20)	- Connect To Careers	2019	4	Website mgmt committee	Jain College	2020-21	5	Social media Committee	Jain College	2020-21	6	Cultural committee	Jain College	2015-19	7	Conducted Food Fest	Jain College	2015	8	Paper Setter and Examiner	Karnatak University Dharwad	2013
S.N	Activity	Title	Year																																		
1	Cavalcade -A national level youth fest from (2012-present) as Faculty in charge for various events in BBA ,B.com , ad BCA	Management and commerce Fest	2012-present																																		
2	Placement coordinator (2016 onwards)	Pool campus	Present																																		
3	Placement coordinator (2019 -20)	- Connect To Careers	2019																																		
4	Website mgmt committee	Jain College	2020-21																																		
5	Social media Committee	Jain College	2020-21																																		
6	Cultural committee	Jain College	2015-19																																		
7	Conducted Food Fest	Jain College	2015																																		
8	Paper Setter and Examiner	Karnatak University Dharwad	2013																																		
<p>Member on Committees / Editorial Boards/Committees</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • coordinator of - Placement committee • social media mgmt • website mgmt • Women's Grievance Cell 	<p>Online Certifications and Webinars</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Course</th> <th>University</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>"Marketing during COVID-19"</td> <td>CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)</td> <td>2020</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td>'Moving forward through challenges posed by COVID-19 in the manufacturing sector'</td> <td>CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)</td> <td>2020</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td>'Goal Setting That Cannot Fail'.</td> <td>CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)</td> <td>2020</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.</td> <td>"Information Systems during and after the Covid-19</td> <td>CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)</td> <td>2020</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5.</td> <td>'Juggling in the Midst of the New Normal'</td> <td>CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>6.</td> <td>participated in the online program of "National Level Tech.Quiz-2020"</td> <td>KARNATAK University</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	S.N	Course	University	Year	1	"Marketing during COVID-19"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	2.	'Moving forward through challenges posed by COVID-19 in the manufacturing sector'	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	3.	'Goal Setting That Cannot Fail'.	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	4.	"Information Systems during and after the Covid-19	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	5.	'Juggling in the Midst of the New Normal'	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)		6.	participated in the online program of "National Level Tech.Quiz-2020"	KARNATAK University									
S.N	Course	University	Year																																		
1	"Marketing during COVID-19"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020																																		
2.	'Moving forward through challenges posed by COVID-19 in the manufacturing sector'	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020																																		
3.	'Goal Setting That Cannot Fail'.	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020																																		
4.	"Information Systems during and after the Covid-19	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020																																		
5.	'Juggling in the Midst of the New Normal'	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)																																			
6.	participated in the online program of "National Level Tech.Quiz-2020"	KARNATAK University																																			

7.	participated in the online quiz on “ RESEARCH METHODOLOGY”	Bangalore Central University)	
8.	Leading The Way Forward In Unprecedented Times: With A Special Reference To The Global Market And Economy” 6th July 2020	International level	
9.	"future of education "		2020
10.	Use of Technology in Education		2021

Webinars-FDP/MDP

S.N	FDP/MDP-Webinar	Institution	Year
1	1. "Awareness workshop for Non - Accredited / Accredited colleges" on 13th & 14th February 2019, organized in collaboration with UGC & NAAC.	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2019
2	IQAC Webinar with NAAC experts dated 19/6/2020 on “Quality Research and its output” and "Paradigm shift in Teaching Pedagogy - Post Covid-19 "	UGC	2020
2.	workshop on BLOOM'S TAXONOMY		2020
3.	ELT: Course Planning Tools for Hybrid Classroom Teaching and Learning 11th july2020	International workshop	2020
4.	sensitizing all Higher Education Institutions (HEI's) across the Country about NEP and bringing HEIs forward for NAAC Assessment and Accreditation process.	State wise webinars	2021
5	FDP on "How to write articles ? "	Jain College , Hubli	2021